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Trupti Dalvi

From: Sitaram Mistry
Sent: 03 June 2024 09:51
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Shama Nair; Lovejot Sekhon; Akshay Sharma; Suraj Kumbhar
Subject: Re: GWH_ PCS payment issue

Dear Trupti, 
 
Referring the trailing, please find the below quotation for your perusal. 
 
Kindly please raise the PR request on Safal for further process. 
 
 

 

HVAC_ Fresh & Exhaust Machine Pick-up & Delivery  

 Dedicated Vehicle From Greater Noida  Cost   

 Freight inclusive Labour, Toll Tax, Parking, Unloading, FSC-FOV, & Marine  Insurance 94,500.00  

 GST @ 5% 4,725.00  

 Gr Total 99,225.00  
    

 
Thanks & Regards, 
Sitaram Mistry. 

 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Saturday, June 1, 2024 5:39:44 PM 
To: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; 
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Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: FW: GWH_ PCS payment issue  
  
Dear Sitaram, 
  
Please share quotation with Trupti to process/ to create PR in SAFAL. 
  
Regards, 
Suraj Kumbhar 
  

From: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 31 May 2024 12:43 
To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: GWH_ PCS payment issue 
  
Dear Suraj, 
As discussed, please refer the attached mail of  

1)      Approval 
2)      Payment follow-up being made by PCS courier 

  
Thanks & Regards, 
Sitaram K. Mistry  
+91 9082923475 
  


